Caylee MacPherson

From: noreply@haltonhills.ca

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 1:13 PM

To: Laura Loney; Caylee MacPherson

Subject: HPGP Response Completed for Heritage Property Grant Program Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello,

Please note the following response to Heritage Property Grant Program Application has
been submitted at Friday May 23rd 2025 1:09 PM with reference number 2025-05-23-
034.

« Name of Designated Property
McNiven - Elliott House

« Address of Designated Property
76 Bower St Acton On, L7] 1E5

« Name of Property Owner(s)

 Mailing Address

e Phone Number

« Email Address

« Are you seeking other funding for this project?
No

« Is a Heritage Permit Required?
No

« Is the Project part of a Building Permit or Development Application?
No

« 1.) Briefly describe the Project and identify the heritage attributes of the
Designated Property that will be affected. You must include a current
photo(s) taken prior to the proposed work to clearly establish the 'before’
view.



Need to repair/replace 2 original doors keeping the aesthetics of the Edwardian
style

« Attach Image(s)

« 2.) Explain how the proposed Project will maintain the heritage attributes
of your Designated Property.
keeping the aesthetics of the Edwardian style from the street view(s).

« 3.) List all estimated cost(s) for the Project and provide explanation
where required.
$4000-$8000 (they're unsure how much water damage etc has happened over the
years. They won't be able to tell until they start the job.

o Attach Quote(s)
1.

 Estimated Cost of Project
6800

« Estimated HST/TAX
879.94

« Estimated Total Cost
7648.69

« Anticipated start date.
7/22/2025

« Anticipated completion date.
7/24/2025

 Please select "Yes" or "No" to the above. NOTE: If you select "No" the
Town is unable to accept your application.
Yes

« Date
5/23/2025

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]



o e







—




Ei The Halton Window & Door Company

374 Guelph Street | Georgetown | Halton Hills, Ontario L7G 4B6
N 905-877-0177 | haltonwindows@gmail.com | haltonwindows.ca

WINDOW & DOOR CO.

RECIPIENT: Quote #203

Sent on May 22, 2025
Total $7,648.69

Product/Service Description Qty.  Unit Price

Fiberglass - Front Door - Oval Glass 1 $4,425.00 $4,425.00
- Stained Fiberglass
- Sandblasted privacy glass
- Includes multi-point locking system
- Right-hand hinge (from outside)

Steel - Side Door - 1/2 Clear Glass 1 $2,700.00 $2,700.00
- Colour Outside
- Right-hand hinge (from outside)

Notes - Preserve existing trim *
- Side door, remove wood + pour concrete
- 5% Courtesy discount

Subtotal $7,125.00
Discount (5.0%) - $356.25
HST (13.0%) $879.94
Total $7,648.69

This quote is valid for the next 30 days, after which values may be subject to change.



